MEMORANDUM

RN HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
/Placer@ CHILDREN'S SYSTEMS OF CARE DIVISION
N

County of Placer

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors DATE: August 9, 2022
FROM: Robert Oldham, Director of Health and Human Services
BY: Nancy Baggett, Staff Services Manager

SUBJECT: Agreement with Public Consulting Group LLC

ACTION REQUESTED

Approve an agreement with Public Consulting Group LLC, a Delaware limited liability company
for Social Security benefit screening and application services in the amount of $60,000 for the
period of July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2024, and authorize the Director of Health and Human
Services to sign the agreement with Risk Management and County Counsel concurrence, and
to sign subsequent amendments up to $6,000 consistent with the agreement’s subject matter
and scope of work with Risk Management and County Counsel concurrence.

BACKGROUND

In 2006, State legislation (AB1633) mandated county child welfare departments to identify and
provide enroliment and eligibility services for Supplemental Security Income for eligible foster
children in the system.

Public Consulting Group LLC is an experienced Social Security disability consultant, and
currently provides Social Security benefit evaluation and application services for Placer County;
however, their corporation has changed to an LLC and relocated from Massachusetts to
Delaware, requiring a new contract.

FISCAL IMPACT
This agreement is funded with 100% State Funding and is included in Department’s FY 2022-23
Budget and will also be included in the Department’s FY 2023-24 Budget.

ATTACHMENTS
None.

This agreement is on file with the Clerk of the Board review.
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